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Request to Participate S IE SAMI

(Email Invitation VS Email Notification) Open for success

From: UATCustomercare

sent: Wednesday,June 4 = Normal Email Invitation.

To: Murali M <Email@ses
Subject: RFQ Invitation WRS-Marketing-T16-06-00017 |

=  Email Notification indicating that you
Dear Supplier, From: Customer Care need to submit a Request to Participate

Sent: Friday, 17 June, 2016 3:05 AM
To: Karthik <supplier@sesami.com>
You have been invited to participate in the following Request for ountaﬁun[RFQh Subject: RFQ Biz@lert Notification for matching categories

Singapaore

Dear ABC Fre Ltd,
RFQ Reference No. 1 WRS5-Marketing-T16-06-00017

Please be informed that the follewing RFQs has been posted under categery which is matched with your business profile
RFQ Description : Wireless Mouse

If you wish to participate in these RFQs or view the full details, you will need o submit a Request to Participate (RTP) via the Business Opporiuniies page.
Buyer Company : Wildlife Reserves Singapore

. N ~ Calling o Close Business
RFQ Start Date/Time : 22-06-2016 11:56 (Singapore Time, GMT +8 hourd |21 B oL Description StartDatelfime  potermime Opportunities
N . N - RFQ for the Supply, Delivery, Installation
RFQ Close Date/Time ¢ 29-07-2016 14:00 ( Singapore Time, GMT +8 hourd  nHe NUH.RFQ-16-2321  Constuction/Real o o icsioning for 1 unit of Real Time | 10002016 BRI Click here to view
Estate 23:00 12:00
PCR System
- C isati design
Construction/Real T ' . 16-06-2016 27-06-2016 " )
. - . CAG 2016/00123 d t f"Hulk Roar" Click here t
You can view this document at portal hitps:/fsg sesami.netVWRS/. Estate ::m:am enance o oar game 23:00 12:00 ek e to view
o WRS-DEPT-4- [of ion/Real Sanding and Varnishing Work to 28/06/2016 20/07/2016 Click here to view
Please be reminded that only e-Quotation will be accepted for this RFQ. Manual Q16-06-00005 Estate Existing Timber 12:00 16:00 —
will not be accepted by Wildlife Reserves Singapore.
For assistance please contact SESAMI  Customer Care at l:'l-ﬁlﬁl &] Upen successful submission of an RTP you will be able to view this d tin the supplier portal and respond to it.
\

customercare@sesami.com. i ) § i
For assistance, please contact SESAMI Customer Care via email to customercare{@sesami.com.

Yours Truly, Yours Truly,

Customer Care
Custom_er FETE SESAMi (Singapore) Pte Ltd
SESAMi ( Singapore) Pte Ltd 1 Changi Business Park Crescent
1 Changi Business Park Crescent ng‘ﬂp‘aig;}% cer
#02-17 Plaza & @ CBP aspare

Singapore 436025

Please visit www.sesami.com to find more business opportunities from SESAMI's other key Buyers
that include SingTel, ST Electronics and SIA.




Request to Participate S lE SAMI

Open for success

SINGAPORE
AIRLINES

OrglD Org D
UserlD @ UserlD

Password | Password

Forgot Password?

Mot Registered? Register here

=  Go to Business Opportunities and click
“click here to view all & participate”

o poArl

Opeen for success

F

Monthly Maintenance is scheduled on the first Saturday of every month. Please click here for the schedule.
Supplier Registration
Only suppliers who have registered with SESAMi will be given a Login ID to download our Tender documents.
Submission of quotes and proposals will be done electronically via the E-Tender portal supported by SESAMI.
To register as our supplier, please complete the Online Supplier Registration Form. Please contact SESAMiI Customer
Care Team (Email:customercare@sesami.com, Phone: 63331188 (option 2)) for any queries.
Supplier Terms and Condition
please click here for terms and conditions
Supplier Training
For Supplier Training sessions, you may book an appointment with our Customer Care Department through the
following link: http:/fsesami simplybook.me/sheduler’manage/categoryf 1/event! 2/unitfa).

-

Traimina sessions are conducted every Thursdavs at 2PM. Maximum number of attendees per company is 2.

Buyer FAGs | Supplier FAQs

1 Business Opportunities (click here to view all & participate)




Request to Participate S ESAMI

Open for success

»)7 S ESAMI

SINGAPORE 2
AIRLINES Onen far success

i Business Opportunities A new window will pop-up
' = (lick “View” to submit RTP

Show|10 v |entries earcm |
Start Close
Calling Entity Ref. No. Doc. Type Product Category Description Date Date Action
Tender Construction, Real 05 Apr 19 Apr
Estate 2018 2013
09:00 14:00
Tender Agriculture 04 Apr 18 Apr View
2018 2013
20:00 14:00
Tender Construction, Real 27 Mar 10 Apr View
(CHANGED) Estate 2018 2013
14:00 14:00
Tender Construction, Real 22 Mar 06 Apr View
Estate 2018 2013

15:30 14:00



Request to Participate S ESAMi

Open for success

RFC O rtunity Highlights - G le Ch . .
B pportunity Righlights - boogle Chrome = A new window will appear

@ Secure | https://worldconnect.sesami.net/BO/RFQDetailsPopy = Click “Click here to request to
participate” to proceed

Business Opportunity Highlights

RFx Details
RFx Ref No: Q2017-001184 Buyer Company Mame: MUS [Mational
University of
Singapore]
Description: 1 to 1 replacement for womn out Piezo £ stage:P-T37 PIFOC Specimen
Focusing £ stage-Travel range 250um-Closed loop resolution 4nm-Closed
loop linearity error 0.5%-Repeatability 12nm
Starting Date/Time: 200172017 Closing Date/Time: 23M11.2017

2:06:00 PM 4:00:00 PM

Click here to request to participate I" lose |




Request to Participate S ESAMi

Open for success

=  Fill in the Required fields in the Request
to Participate form starting with the
Organization ID field.

= Data will be auto-populated

=  Click Submit to Proceed

Reference Number: Q2017-001184
Buyer Company: NUS
Fields indicated with * are mandatory. Ciick HERE for FAQs on Request to participate (RTP)

Key-in your Organization ID to complete your request

QOrganization ID ~

Obtained upon registering with
Supplier New to SESAMi e-Procurement Portal?
To register as a supplier ,

and is used to login to

Porta

Company Name
| Click Here _‘\

Note:upon obfaining your u

Contact Name * proceed to sub

details, you may

E-mail Address *
A confirmation will be sent to this

emal

| Submit |




RTP confirmation S ESAMi

Open for success

The following prompt will appear upon a
successful submission:

Open for success

Your RTP has been successfully processed. You may log in to the system to view and respond to the RFQ

OK

You can then log in to Supplier Portal and go to
Source Key > Create Quotation to access the tender
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Logging in S ESAM

Login Page

Open for success

> S ESAMi

5|nGAPORE Opon for succoss

AIRUNES To log in, key in your ORG ID, User

| News & Announcements ID, and Password. CI|Ck “Sign in” tO

—— - — proceed. You may login from either of

Monthly Maintenance is scheduled on the first Saturday of every month. Please ofio .
Org ID | siasuppliert the websites below.

Supplier Registration

1

|
. Only suppliers who have registered with SESAMi will be given a Login ID to download d - .
User ID suppher‘] : Submission of quotes snd proposals will be done electronically via the E-Tender portal You Can reset your password by CIICkIng
1

To register as our supplier, please complete the Online Supplier Registration Form. Pled on Forgot Password.

Customer Care Team (Email:customercare@sesami.com, Phone: 83331188 {epticn 2)) f

Password ssssssee

—-—em mm mwm Em mw mm = l Supplier Terms and Condition

please click here for terms and conditions
m Reset : :

Supplier Training

Forgot Password? For Supplier Training sessions, you may book an appointment with our Customer Care Department through the

event/2/unit’s

i v
SATS Portal selection o . -

Please select the portal to access:

cxra [ovin |

following link: hitp://sesami.simplybook me/sheduler/manage/category

Not Registered? Reqgister here

€-PO & e-Invoice

- s -
MUV 1LY

Need Assistance?
Posted on 4 APR 18 by Singapore Airlines

Reference No.: SlATender1 Document Type: Tender

(@ Direct Website Address =
https://sg.sesami.net/sia/loqgin.isp




Forgot Password Function S lESAMi

Retrieving/Resetting password Open for success

Welcome

System will ask for your ORG ID and
User ID when resetting or retrieving
your password.

SIA - Password Reset

Org ID:

The new password will be sent to the
User ID: |ﬂ)

registered email.

SINGAPORE

Back To Login Page

AIRLINES

Please key in your Organisation ID and User |D and press enter to reset your password.

gin il News & Announcements
For technical assistance, please contact SESAMi at (65)-63331188 (Select Option 2) or email us at customercare@sesami.com.

Monthly Maintenance is schedulad on the firs

OrglD | OrgID
g - d This program is best viewsd with Microsoft Internet Explorer 5.0 & above.
2 2002 SESAM Inc. All rights reserved.

Supplier Registration

User D User 1D Only suppliers who have registered with SESAMi will be given a Login 1D to download our Tender documents
Submission of quotes and proposals will be done elecironically via the E-Tender portal supported by SESAMI
To register as our supplier, please completd From: ;.' cuskamercare@sesanmi, com Sent:  Thu 11,1'24]'2011 H15PM
Password Password Care Team (Email:customercare@sesamig  Tal Customer Care

Ce:

Supplier Terms and Condition
Subject:  GTP Password Reset For Customer Care Team

pleasa click here for terms and conditions

m Rese'

Supplier Training
Forgot Password? <€———

Dear Customer Care Team,

For Supplier Training sessions, you may bd
ssllsowing link: httpo/fsesami.simplybook. me

Trainina sessions are conducted every Thuy AS per YUUF rEqUESt: your |Ugin passward has been reset.
Not Registered? Register here Buyer FAQs | Supplier FAQs )
Your new password is :0AmCIX2C

‘. Contact Us

& Business Opportunities (click hes i assistance, please contact SESAMi Customer Care at (+65) 6333 1188 or email us at
customercare(@sesami.com.

MNo RFQ/Tender available at the mo

Need Assistance? A Yours Truly,
Please click - Customer Care
SESAMi (Singapore) Pte Ltd
7B Keppel Road
#06-07/08 Tanjong Pagar Complex

Singapore 089055




Update User Profile S ESAMi

Open for success

k3
am:ﬂ a '
Open for success Welcome Supplier, SIASUPPLIER3 el IR
B R AR i& .

Sourse Key

User Profile View Profile

Update Profile

Home = Profi| Company Profile

| - -
- == UpsekEEe UsEr PrefilE
UserlD* : suppliert
—

Pazsword® rev— Y |

==
User Name* : Supplier
Company ID* : SIASUPPLIER3
Company Hame* : SIASUPPLIER3
Contact Number* : |123

|murali@sesami.com

You can update your profile and change o
your password at Profile > User Profile o
> Update Profile. g

United States

Click Update button to save changes.

Singapore GMT+08:00

‘& Yes U Mo

Click the Password button to change
your password.

119.75.20.179/siask/UserDetailsUpdateProfile.jsp



Password change S ESAMi

Open for success

m o M
Open for success Welcome Joel Cheong, SESAMi {Singapore) Pe Ltd [ e

Source Key

Home > Profile > User Profile > Update Profile

UpekEEe User PreffliE

- |

UserlDr

[EEEEvwwiers)
Paszword”

Usar Mame®

Company D% Current password* : BN
Company Mame® :
Contact Number* I Change I

Emai Address® e o o - e mw mm Em Em o o o e = . e p—

z) Pte Lid

Alternate Email Addres

Designation

When changing your password, you will
be prompted to key-in your current .
password once, and your new password
twice. e

Click Change to save changes. =) .-




User Profile

Company Profile

SE

‘Welcome Josl Cheang, SE3AMI | 3ingapore) Pie Ltd

SAMI

Open for success

o o ]

Ry PFGERiE

An asterisk (7) indicales a required field.

Camgany|D*

Camgany Name*

Campany Descriplion”
Camgany Type
Contact Mame

Email Address
Cantact Number

Fax Numbser
Campany Address 1°
Campany Address 2
Campany Address 3
Campany Address 4
City*

Slate/Pravince*
Postal (ZIP) Code”
Couniry*

Campany Website
Tax Tyoe

GET Reg N

Dun & Bradsireet No
Businass Reg No

Currecy”

g

Time: Zone:

: PEK1998051B8MSEN

- [BESAM [Singapare) Pe Lid

< Hosled

- [Karthik

- [karthk@sesami.com

- [B302 5300

- [1 changi Business Park Crescent

. [02-17 Praza @

- [Podivm c @ caP

- [Bingapore

- [Bingapore

. [smeozs

- [Singapore

v

: 109005180M

: 109005180M

: [Singapore, Ddlar

v

.

: [Singapore GMT+0E00

v

Go to Profile > Company Profile
> Update Company Profile to
update your company profile
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View RFx/Tender S lESAMi

Email Alert

Open for success

Wed 4/4/2018 T:21 PM

U UATCustomercare@sesami.com
RFQ Invitation SIA-010203
To  Murai = Email Alert to invited suppliers.
=  Link to Supplier Portal is provided
Dear Surendar,

You have been invited to paricipate in the following Request for Quotation(RFQ) posted by Singapore Airlines

RFQ Reference No. ¢ SIA-D10203

RFQ Description : Workszhop for SIA Staff

Buyer Company : Singapore Airlines

RFQ 5tart Date/Time : 04-04-2018 20:00 (Singapore Time, GMT +& hours)
RFQ Close Date/Time : 04-04-2018 22:00 (Singapore Time, GMT +& hours)

“You can view this document at portal hitps/isg sesami.net/SIAJ

Pleasze be reminded that only e-Cluotation will be accepted for this RFQ. Manual/Paper submission of guotation will
not be accepted by Singapore Airlines.

For assistance, please contact SESAMiI Customer Care at (+65) 6333 1188 or email ws at
customercareg@sesami.com.

Yours Truly,

Customer Care

SESAMI (Singapore) Pie Ltd

1 Changi Buziness Park Crescent
#02-17 Plaza & @ CBP
Singapore 456025




View RFx/Tender S lE SAMi

List of RFx/Tenders

Open for success

= Alist of all RFx/Tenders will be displayed.
=  Click on the Icon under Action column to view
the Details.

Source Key My Account
v v -

e View RFQ/Tender
Create Quotation
reate Quotation -
Search || View

View/Edit Quotation
Search Criteria
Doc. Type Al - Document Status Al -
Reference No. | | Closing Date: I:I |£|
Calling Entity all w RFQ/Tender Status Al w
Calllng Entity Description Start Close RFQTender Response

Type Date/Time Date/Time Status Status

Singapore T2018-04-02-001 Tender Purchase of Xerox 03-04-2018 27-04-218 OPEN CHANGED I
Airlines Machine 11:00 11:00 P |
Singapore SlA-010203 RFQ Workshop for SIA Staff 04-04-2013 04-04-2018 OPEN CHANGED o
Airlines 20:00 2200
Singapore SlaTender1 Tender Abci123 04-04-2018 04-04-2018 OPEN NEW a |j
Airlines 19:30 2130
Singapore Q2018-03-27-001_X1 RFQ Purchase of Laptop 28-03-2018 28-03-2018 CLOSE NEW RESPONDED o Ij
Airlines 14:30 18:00
Singapore T2018-03-27-002_X1 Tender Purchase of Desktop 28-03-2018 28-03-218 CLOSE NEW a
Airlines Servers 16:00 18:00
Singapore Q2018-03-27-001 RFQ Purchase of Laptop 28-03-2013 28-03-2018 AWARDED  NEW RESPONDED o
Airlines 14:30 1700
Singapore T2018-03-27-002 Tender Purchase of Desktop 28-03-2013 28-03-218 AWARDED  NEW RESPONDED o

Airlines Servers 16:00 17.00




View RFx/Tender S lESAMi

RFx/Tender Details

Open for success

=  Click the hyperlink to view the NDA
=  Click agree to proceed and view
RFQ/Tender details

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

Header Information

Reference No SlaTendert Document Type Tender

MNON-DISCLOSURE AGEEEMENT WITH NUS

this Agresment If vou disagres with or ars not authorised to enter into this Agreement on behalf of vour organisation, please click "Disagres” and =xit this page.

==

|| Agree IDlsagree



View RFx/Tender S 'ESAMi

RFx/Tender Details

Open for success

View RFQ/Tender

View = In this page, suppliers can print the
RFQ/Tender details and download
attachments from buyer.

Header

Header Information

Document Type Tender Quotation Validity P -
Reference No SlaTender1

Calling Entity Singapore Airlines Tender Type Open
Incoterms.

Starting Date/Time 04-04-2018 [/ 19:30 Payment Term 30
Closing Date/Time 04-04-2018 [/ 21:30 Currency SGD
Pukblizhed Yes Target Price 100,000.00
Product Category Agriculture

Description Abc123

Vendor Criteria
Site Showround/Briefing (if
applicable)

Note to Supplier

Primary Contact Secondary Contact

Name Joel Cheong Mame
Designation Diesignation
Email joel.cheong@sesami.com Email
Telephone 00000000 Telephone

Details
1 1 1

Activity unit 1.00
2 Inch 2.00 22z 2

Attachments

No attachments added to this document.

Supplier Response Details

Viewed By Viewed On Responded By Responded Date Response Status Response Description
(For DECLINED)

SUPPLIER1 04-04-2018 21:21

Print Decline Create Quotation
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Create Quotation S lE SAMi

Navigate from Menu Open for success

= Go to Source Key > Create Quotation.
= Click on the Icon under Action column of

m the RFx/Tender ref no. to Submit the
Open for success Welcome Supplier 1, SESAMI PTE LTD QUOtatlon .

Source Key Profile My Account

View RFQ/Tender .
Q' Create eQuotation
Create Guotation
View/Edit Guotation
- Emea
Doc. Type all e Document Status Al e
Reference No. | | Closing Date |:| |£|
Calling Entity | Al iy |
Calling Entity Reference Ho Description I}or:ument Document Start Close
Status DateiTime DateiTime
T2018-04-02-001 Purchase of Xerox Machine Tender CHANGED 03-04-2018 27-04-2018 1 |5
11:00 11:00 J——
Sla S1A-010203 Warkshop for SIA Staff RFQ CHANGED 04-04-2018 04-04-2018 |:]
20:00 22:00
Sla Sl&Tenderd Abc123 Tender MWEW 04-04-2018 04-04-2018 |:|

19:30 21:30



Tender Details

Create Quotation S lE SAMi

Open for success

View RFQ/Tender
View =  RFx/Tender details will appear.
=  Click Create Quotation to respond.

Header

Document Type Tender Quotation Validity Period 90 Days

Reference Mo T2015-04-02-001

Calling Entity Singapore Airlines Tender Type Close

Incoterms FOB

Starting Date/Time 03-04-2015 7 11:00 Payment Term 30

Closing Date/Time 27-04-2018 7 11:00 Curmency 2GD

Published MNo Target Price 100, 000,00

Product Category Electronic/Elecirical Producis

Description Purchase of Xerox Machine

Wendor Criteria

Site Showround/Briefing {if

applicable)

Note to Supplier

Primary Contact Secondary Contact

MName TMurali MName:

Designaticn Cesignaticn

Email murali@sesami.com Email

Telephone 09090909 Telephone

Details

L[] tem No uoM Quantity tem Description Material Specification Noie to Supplier
1 Pieces 1.00 Xerox machine Copy,Fax,Email_.__.

Attachments

[ [+] File Name File Description File Size(KB) Action
1 Mote to vendaors. txd o Download

Supplier Response Details

Viewed By Viewed On Responded By Responded Date Response Status Response Description (For
DECLINED

SUPPLIER1 05-04-2018 17:03

| Print || Decline ﬁ C:aate_ﬁu_ntati?n |.I
= |



Create Quotation S ESAMi

Header Tab

Open for success

1 2 3 4 Create eQuotation

ieoser_ [0 =3

* indicates a required field.

Quotation Information

Quotation Reference No * Contact Person *
Qwotation Validity Peried 80 Days Designation =
Incoterms FOB Telephone No *
Payment Term 30 Days Email Address *
Mote To Buyer

+ Creation of Quotation comprises of the following

Ll B LITTETE CES e tabs: Header, Detail, Attachment, and Preview
Reference o 20150402001 SE) . 1n the Header Tab, basic company information is
Payment Term 30 Closing . !

Incoterms FOB Product required.

Description Purchase of Xerox Machine . Download the Attached document from

Note o Supplier the Buyer.

Vendor Criteria . S .

Site Showround/Briefing (if = Click on Next button after filling in Header
SR Details

Attachment]{s) from Buyer

Mote to vendars txt Diownload

L N T e T ==

Primary Contact Secondary Contact
Mams Murali Hame

Designation Designation

Email muralif@sesami.com Email

Telephone 09090909 Telephone

Save Az Draft H_I‘EitTl




= Click “"Quote” under action column.
_ = Pop-up will appear for supplier to key-in
1 2 3 4 Create eQuotation the Unit Price of the quotation.

:_D;J ﬁ_: =  Key-in fields denoted with a red asterisk.

e = Click Quote to save changes.

= 1) ltem Mo: 1 2 lem Description - Xerox machineg

Buyer Requirement

ltern Nio UOM Cuantity hem Description Material Specification Note to Supplier Action

1 Pieces 1.00 Xerox machine Copy, Fax Email_._.. Quiote

Cuotation

Bid No Brand/Model Description/Remarks GQuantity Unit Price  Total Amount Currency Actions

Previous i_hle_xt -I

e o —

Quotation Detail x

*indicates a required
field.

Material Part Ne Hem Description Guantity UOM Material Specification Note to Supplier

Xerox machine 1.00 Pieces Copy,FaxEmail ...
Brand/Model Country Of Origin
Offered Material Part No Packing Units
Quantity 1 Currency * Singapore Dollar ¥
Unit Price * 0.0 uom Pieces
Price(Std Packing) UOM(Std Packing)
Minimum Crdered Quantity Warranty Pericd[months]
Lead time Product Shelf Life
EUC/Export License
Description/Remarks

Cerlificate of Conformance

I Quote _l



Create Quotation

Detail Tab

S

ESAMi

Open for success

= 1) ltem Mo: 1 - lierm Description - Xerox machine

Buyer Requirement

Quotation created will be displayed

below.

Create eQuotation

tem has been guoted successfully

Quantity Hem Description

1 Pieces 1.00 Xerox machine

Quotation
Bid No Brand/Model Descripion/Remarks
1

Copy Fax Email.....
Cuantity Unit Price
1.00 1.500.00

| Previous FLNextLI

Note to Supplier

Total Amount Currency

1.500.00 5GD

Quote

Actions

Edit | Delete | View



Create Quotation S ESAMi

Attachment Tab

Open for success

1 2 3 4 Create eQuotation

Attachment Quotation breakdown. txt successfully uploaded.

Select File Choose File | No file chosen = Attach any relevant supporting
File Description documents
=  Max Size Limit is 10 MB Per attachment
zlmed file formats are jpg, .gif, _pdf, b, him, doc, =, ppt, =ip only. - Supported Formats :
File upload allows only 10 MB per file. ' JPG,GIF,PDF, TXT,HTM,DOC,XLS,PPT,ZIP
| Upload Attachment |

| Previous || Mext |

Hide Attachment's List

Mo File Name File Description File Size{KB} |
1 Cruotation breakdown.bd 0

Delete



Create Quotation S ESAMi

Preview Tab Open for success

1 2 3 4 Create eQuotation

=  Preview tab is used to Preview the details
before Submitting the Quotation.
= Click “Submit Quote” to submit your

Header

Quotation Information

Cluotation Referance Mo Q11013 Contact P .

Quotation Validity Period 90 Days Designatid quotation

Incoterms FOB Telephone Mo 21321

Payment Term 30 Email Address joel.cheongi@sesami.com
Mofe To Buyer

Calling Entity Singapore Airlines Starting DateiTime 03-04-2013 11:00
Reference No T2018-04-02-001 Closing Date/Time 27-04-2013 1100
Product Category ElectroniciElectrical Products

Description Purchase of Xerox Machine

Mote To Suppliers

“endor Criteria

Site Showround/Briefing (if applicable)

tem No Bid No BrandWModel Deszcription/ Remarks | Total Amount Lead Time

1 1 1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Wiew Detail

Attachments

No File Name File Description File Size{KB} Action
1 CQuotation breakdowven. t<d 0  Download

g



Submission Confirmation = ESAMi

Message Prompt

Open for success

E Open for success Welcomd

Message prompt to confirm submission is
successful.

L ogout

Quotation submitted successfully

Copyright ® 2017
SESAMi [Singapore) Pie Lid. All rights reserved
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View/Edit Quotation

S [ESAM

Navigate from Menu Open for success

. To View the Created Quotations, go to Source
Key > View/Edit Quotation

= After locating the Ref no of the RFx/Tender, click
on View Link to View the Details

. Quotations can only be edited while RFx/Tender

Manage eQuotaf

Search | View eQuotation is still open
Search Criteria
I o< | Cieer |
Document Type | = Al X o o - Calling Entity All v
Cluctation Reference Mo I I Reference No
Cotation Document Status = _,.!-J|_ T T T T T Closing Date 5]

Closing Date §

RFQTender

Time Status

Qa11-013 RESPONDED T2013-04-02- Tender Purchase of Xerox Machine 27-04-2015 I_CIFEN _l | view |
001 11:00 — e -— -
Q000001 RESPOMDED  S1A-010203 RFQ Workshop for 514 Staff 05-04-20158 AWARDED iew
00-00
Cluctation111 RESPOMDED SlATender1 Tender Abc123 04-04-2015 CLOSE Miew
21:30
QM-2015-03-28- RESPONDED  (Q2018-03-27- RFQ Purchase of Laptop 25-03-2018 CLOSE iew
001-52-M1 001_X1 13:00
QM-2015-03-25- RESPONDED T2015-03-27- Tender Purchase of Deskiop Servers 25-03-2015 AWARDED Miew
002-51 002 17:00
QM-2015-03-28- RESPONDED  Q2018-03-27- RFQ Purchase of Laptop 25-03-2018 AWARDED View
001-51 001 17:00



View/Edit Quotation S IESAMi

Edit Quotation

Open for success

. Details are displayed in the View eQuotation

Manage eQuotatio Page.
View eQuotation . Su_ppher can Edit the Quotation by Clicking on
Edit Button.

Quotation Information

|

Cluotation Reference Mo Q11018 Cantact Person dsfsdf

Quotation Validity Period 90 Days Designation dsfds

Incotenms FOB Telephone Mo 21321

Payment Term 30 Email Address joel.cheongi@sesami.com
Mote To Buyer

Calling Entity Singapore Airlines Starting Date/Time 03-04-20138 7 11:00
Reference No T2018-04-02-001 Clozsing Date/Time 27042018 / 11:00
Product Category Electronic/Electrical Products

Description Purchase of Xerox Machine

Note To Suppliers

Wendor Criteria

Site Showround/Briefing (if applicable)

Hlem Mo Bid No Brand/Model Description Remarks i Total Amount Lead Time
1 1 1.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 Wiew Detail
Attachments
No File Name File Description File Size{KB) Action
1 Cuotation breakdown bd 0 Dovvnload

1 T Edit || Frint | |

-—— e = == o
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Create Quotation

Resubmission S lESAMi

Open for success

Thu 5/4/2018 10:26 AM . . . . . h ey
. ’ = Email notification will be sent if Buyer initiates

J UATCustomercare@sesami.com resubmission.
RFQ Resubmission for SIA-010203_X1

To Murali M
Dear Valued Supplier,
A resubmission has been initiated for this Quotation. You have been invited fo submit a quote for the Quotation
posted by S1A.
RFQ Reference No. ¢ SIA-D10203_X1
RFQ Description : Workshop for S1A Staff
Buyer Company : Singapore Airlines
RFQ Start Date/Time : 04-04-2018 20:00 (Singapore Time, GMT +8 hours)
RFQ Cloge Date/Time : 05-04-2018 12:30 Singapore Time, GMT +3 hours)

o e e e e e o e e
Remarks for Resubmission : Submit lower bids

b e e e e e e e -

You can view this document at portal hitps:fizg.sesaminet/SI1AL.

For assistance, please contact SESAMI Customer Care at ([+65) 6333 1183 or email us at
customercare{@sesami.com.

“Yours Truly,

Customer Care

SESAMI [Singapore) Pte Ltd

1 Changi Business Park Crescent
#02-17 Plaza & @ CBP
Singapore 4580235



Resubmission S lESAMi

Create Quotation Open for success

. Go to Source Key > Create Quotation
. Ref no of the RFQ/Tender should be ending with

an _X1 (no. will change depending on the no. of
Create eQuotation resubmissions)

=  Agree to NDA to proceed

Search
Search Criteria
1 - | Ciear
Doc. Type All v Document Status Al v
Reference Mo. Closing Date [ﬂ]
Calling Entity Al r
1
Calling Entity Reference Mo Description Document Type Documemnt Start Date/Time Close DatefTime Action
Status
|ST& - T S_IAT;'ud;I_?I_ - A_I:rc:I_ES_ T - -=-== _TE'Id; - _I'-IE_W_ - _C|4—F4—2_|:|13-_ - E-DT—EEE_ - _EI_|
19:30 19:30

GG |

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

Header Information

Reference No SlATender1_X1 Document Type Tender
-

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT WITH NUS

NOTICE: Pleass click on this Won-Disclosure Agresment link and read it carefully.

By clicking "Agree’, vou acknowledge and confirm that you have read and understood this Agresment, and vou accept and agrss that vour organisation shall be legally bound by
this Agreemant. If vou disagres with or are not autherised to entsr into this Agresment on behalf of vour organisation, please click "Disagres" and exit this pags.



Resubmission S ESAMi

Create Quotation Open for success

ViewRFQ/Tender | . (lick Create Quotation to proceed

= Clicking on Decline will not invalidate your
quote, it means you have just declined to
resubmit a revised quotation

Header

Document Type Tender Quotation Validity Penied 90 Days
Reference Mo SlATender1_x1
Calling Entity Singapore Airlines Tender Type Open
Incoterms
Starting Date/Time 04-04-2015 [ 19:30 Payment Term 30
Closging Date/Time 05-04-2018 F 19:30 Currency SGD
Published Yes Target Price 100,000.00
Product Category Agricutture
Description Abci123
Vendor Criteria
Site Showround/Briefing (if
applicable)
Mote to Supplier
Remarks for Resubmission Please submit quetation again through atfached document
Primary Contact Secondary Contact
Mame Joel Cheong MName
Designation Designation
Email joel cheongi@sesami com Email
Telephone 00000000 Telephone
Details
No ltem Mo UoMm Quantity ltem Description Material Specification Note to Supplier
1 Activity unit 1.00 1 1
Inch 2.00 222 2
Attachments
No File Name File Description File Size{KB) Action
1 Quotation breakdown b 0 Download

Supplier Response Details

Viewed By Viewed On Responded By Responded Date Response Status Response Description {(For
DECLINED

SUPFLIER1 05-04-2018 17:32

| Print || Decline || Create Quotation | |
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